
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 
 

  
 

Meeting 
 

SCHOOLS FINANCE FORUM 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
10.00 am, MONDAY, 5TH FEBRUARY, 2018 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 

Y Ganolfan, Porthmadog, Gwynedd. LL49 9LU 
 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Glynda O'Brien 

01341 424301 

glyndaobrien@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

(DISTRIBUTED: 31.01.18) 

Complete Agenda

http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/


 

SCHOOLS FINANCE FORUM 
 

MEMBERSHIP 

 

CABINET MEMBERS 
Councillor Gareth Thomas (Education) 
    Councillor Peredur Jenkins (Finance) 

 
CORPORATE DIRECTORS 

Mr Iwan Trefor Jones  
 

HEAD OF FINANCE 
Dafydd Edwards 

 
SECONDARY HEAD TEACHERS 

Mr Dylan Davies – Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen Mr Dylan Minnice -  Ysgol Botwnnog   
Mr Dewi Lake – Ysgol y Moelwyn  Mr Andrew Roberts -  Ysgol y Berwyn 
 

PRIMARY HEAD TEACHERS 
Mrs Iona Jones  - Ysgol Edmwnd Prys/Bro Cynfal    Mr Trystan Larsen -  Ysgol Rhostryfan 
 Mrs Menna Wynne Pugh – Ysgol Penybryn  Mr Llion Williams – Ysgol y Garnedd 
2 Vacant Seats 
 

TEACHERS’ UNIONS 
Mr Neil Foden – Ysgol Friars 

 
GOVERNORS 

 
Arfon 
Mr Godfrey Northam  -  Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen  
Mr Edward Bleddyn Jones – Ysgol Tregarth a Bodfeurig  
 
Meirionnydd 
Elen ap Gwilym -  Ysgol Bro Tegid  
Mrs Llinos Lloyd, Gader Catchment Area Shadow Body 
 
Dwyfor  
Mr Gwilym Jones, Ysgol Borthygest,  
Awaiting Nomination  - Secondary Schools’ Governor 
 

DIOCESE 
Anest Gray Frazer   

 
CHURCH SCHOOLS 
Awaiting Nomination 

 
SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Mrs Donna Roberts  -  Ysgol Hafod Lon  
 
Observers:    

Mr Garem Jackson, Head of Education Service 
Mr Owen Owens, Senior Education Resources’ Manager  
Mr Hefin Owen, Finance Manager Development Directorate 
Primary Head Teachers Federation Chair 
Mrs Alwen Watkin, Secondary Head Teachers Federation Chair 



 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest. 

 
 

3.   MINUTES 
 

4 - 11 

 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 November 2017. 
 
(Copy attached) 

 

 

4.   MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES  
   

(A)  PAYING ON LINE  

 To receive a verbal report on the above. 

 
 

(B)  BREAKFAST CLUB  

 To receive a verbal report on the above. 

 
 

(C)  6TH FORM GRANT  

 To receive a verbal report on the above. 

 
 

(D)  PUPILS DEVELOPMENT GRANT   

 To receive a verbal report on the above.    

(E)  EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT GRANT  

 To receive a verbal report on the above.  
 

 

 

5.   SCHOOLS' SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS 
 

 

 To receive an update by the Senior Manager Education Resources Service. 

 
 

6.   GWYNEDD COUNCIL'S BUDGET 2018/19 
 

 

 To receive a verbal report by the Head of Finance.  

 
 

7.   PROJECTION OF SCHOOLS' BALANCES  31 MARCH 2018 
 

12 - 14 

 To receive a report on the above by the Finance Manager. 
 
(Copy enclosed) 

 

 

 



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 1 

 
SCHOOLS’ BUDGET FORUM 

Minutes of a meeting that took place at Ystafell Dwyryd,  
Council Contact Centre, Penrhyndeudraeth    

 on 13 November 2017 from 2.00 p.m. until 3.25 p.m. 
 
 

Present:  
 

Mr Godfrey Northam - Chairman 
 

Cabinet Members:  Councillor Gareth Thomas (Education) 
    Councillor Peredur Jenkins (Resources) 
     
       
Head of Finance Department: Dafydd Edwards 
 
School Heads:  Dylan Davies (Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen), Dylan Minnice (Ysgol 
Botwnnog), Trystan Larsen (Ysgol Rhostryfan), Menna Wynne Pugh (Ysgol Penybryn, 
Tywyn). 
 
 
Governors:  Elen ap Gwilym (Ysgol Bro Tegid) 
   Gwilym Jones (Ysgol Borthygest) 
       
 
Officers:    Owen Owens (Senior Manager Education Resources Service)   
   Gwern ap Rhisiart (Senior Inclusion Manager) 
   Hefin Owen (Finance Manager) 
   Huw Ynyr (Senior IT and Transformation Manager) 
   Glynda O’Brien (Member Support Officer) 
 
(a) The following members were welcomed to their first Forum meeting: 

 

 Elen ap Gwilym, Ysgol Bro Tegid Governor, representing Meirionnydd 

Primary School Governors 

 Dylan Davies, Head of Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen, as a successor to Alun 

Llwyd 

 

(b) The Cabinet Member for Education reported that Garem Jackson had 

recently been appointed to the post of Head of Education, and the Member 

Support Officer was requested to send a letter of congratulations to him on 

behalf of the Schools' Budget Forum.     

 

 

1. APOLOGIES 

 

Apologies were received by Iona Jones (Ysgol Bro Cynfal and Ysgol Edmwnd Prys), 

Dewi Lake (Ysgol y Moelwyn), Andrew Roberts (Ysgol y Berwyn), Edward Bleddyn 

Jones (Primary School Governor), Anest Gray Frazer (Diocese), Neil Foden 

(Teachers' Union), Garem Jackson (Head of Education).  

 

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 2 

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

 
The following declared a personal interest: 
 

 Head of Finance as his wife worked at Ysgol Syr Hugh Owen    

 Senior IT and Transformation Manager as he was a school governor 
 

They were of the opinion that it was not a prejudicial interest and did not 
withdraw from the meeting.   

 
3. MINUTES  
 

The Chair signed the minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Budget Forum 
that took place on 10 July 2017 as a true record.  
 

4.        MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 

(a) Item 5 - Ysgol Tywyn's Budget and Financial Deficit      
 
The Senior Manager Education Resources Service reported that following a 
request from the Chair of Tywyn Secondary School's Board of Governors for 
assistance with the historical deficit, that discussions were on-going regarding 
the way forward.   It was added, that thus far the matter had not been 
discussed with the Council's Leadership Team.  
 
 
Resolved: To accept and note the above. 
 
(b) Item 8 (b) - Schools' Network Service  
 
A presentation was received in the form of slides by the Senior IT and 
Business Transformation Manager, giving the history of the internet from its 
inception in 1969 and by today its use had increased and devices had moved 
forward considerably.  Under the Learning in Digital Wales grant programme, 
a broadband connection at a speed of 10Mbps was provided to primary 
schools and 100Mbps to secondary schools.      
 
The evolution of the network to schools was explained, as well as the 
improvements the PSBA network for the public sector in Wales had made and 
the increasing future benefits.      
 
Regarding who is responsible for what, the following was explained:  
 

 That CYNNAL provide support for the equipment that links to the 
network and the administration of the filter.  

 The Council is responsible for providing network support, managing 
BT contracts, wireless, security, filtering and developing new services 
(such as phones) 

 BT were responsible for the PSBA network infrastructure 
 
 
In terms of cost allocations of £540,000, this was based on the following four 
elements: 
 

 Direct contact 

 Network 

Page 5



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 3 

 Maintenance to include software 

 Central staff support - responding to problems and developing the 
network 

 
During the ensuing discussion, the Senior IT and Business Transformation 
Manager responded to the enquiries as follows:     
 
(i) that the Service Level Agreement was nearly in place, and by 

highlighting what was proposed it was trusted that schools would 
agree to a provision via the authority to access a dependable network, 
and it was possible to cooperate with the Welsh Government to 
facilitate the Successful Future programme.  

(ii) in terms of the equipment's age, it would be necessary to add to it 
after approximately 10 years (the equipment was already four years 
old)   

(iii) in the context of funding any addition to the equipment in 
approximately 2021-2023, it would be necessary for schools to plan 
before hand for the costs.  

 
In response to (ii) and (iii) above, the Cabinet Member for Education stressed 
the need to put a plan together soon and also the need to warn schools 
beforehand of the likelihood of costs as technology was changing fast.    
 
Resolved: To accept, note and thank the officer for the presentation.  
 
(c) Item 9 - On-line Payments 
 
The Senior Manager Education Resources Services reported that an on-line 
service had now been introduced in primary schools and the majority of 
school staff had received training. The service was welcomed and only a very 
few comments had been received such as that parents could not see 
balances / credit.  It had been decided to use the 'SIMS Dinner Money' 
system with the authority funding the module.  There were implications of re-
training Dinner Money Clerks, however, the module would be advantageous 
as it would reduce the work of accounting and balancing.   It was noted that 
discussions were on-going with CYNNAL for training and it would be 
incorporated with the training organised to collect breakfast club money (see 
below).  
 
Resolved: To accept and note the above. 
 
(ch) Item 10 - Breakfast Club Consultation 
 
The Senior Manager Education Resources Services reported that the Cabinet 
at its meeting on 3 October 2017, had decided to charge a fee of 80p for the 
childcare element prior to the breakfast club.  It would be necessary to draft a 
specific letter for each school to outline the arrangements, times, payment 
method etc, with a letter to emphasise that there was a statutory duty to offer 
free breakfast and that the fee would be charged for the childcare time.      
 
It was added that it would be necessary to offer training to school staff 
(Finance Clerks) to collect money and that this would be held at the same 
time as the SIMS Dinner Money training.  The above elements would be 
discussed with ancillary staff Unions.   In addition, the system would offer a 
permanent contract to the Breakfast Club Supervisors with the right to 
sickness pay.     

Page 6



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 4 

 
In response to a query by a Headteacher regarding administrating the system 
and the need to ensure that the details were clear in a business plan, it was 
explained that the money would be collected on-line and it was acknowledged 
that there would be a change in procedure and schools were encouraged to 
contact the Education Department if they anticipated that there was any 
matter of concern to be resolved.    

 
Resolved: To accept and note the above.  
 

5. 2018/19 SCHOOL GRANTS 
 

(a) 6th Form Grant   
 

The Finance Manager reported that a specific letter had not been received 
from the Welsh Government regarding the above grant of £9.8m for 
2018/19, however, it was understood that there was a reduction equivalent 
to a reduction of 10% in cash terms but actually it would reduce by 12%.   
A letter would be sent to schools once information had been received from 
the Welsh Government.  
 
(b) Pupil Development Grant (PDG - the former Pupil Deprivation 

Grant) 
 
The Finance Manager reported that no specific information had been 
received from the Welsh Government regarding the above grant.    
  
(c) Education Improvement Grant 

 
Over the last two years £26m had been allocated for the above grant, 
£133m at a Wales level.  It was understood that there was a reduction to 
the grant in question that meant 19.5% in cash terms that corresponded to 
23% in actual real terms.  

 
For 2018/19, £15m would be allocated which was equivalent to 11.4% in 
cash but 14.3% in real terms.   
 
It was reported that there would be a reduction of 1% in the above grant in 
2018/19 and a further 1% in 2019/20.    

 
It was noted that 60% of the above grant related to the Foundation Phase 
for assistants etc.  
 
(ch)   School Uniform Grant 

 
It was understood that the above grant would end, however, thus far no 
further explanation had been received.  

 
Resolved: To urgently cascade the above minute to all schools in 
the County.     

 
 
 

Page 7



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 5 

6. DRAFT SETTLEMENT - GWYNEDD COUNCIL'S FINANCIAL 
STRATEGY 2018/19, 2019/10 AND 2020/2021  

 
         Welsh Government Settlement for Local Government 2018/19 

The Head of Finance reported that approximately a year ago the Welsh 
Government mentioned that there was an 'additional' allocation of £58m, 
however, it was not additional as the grants to local authorities would 
significantly reduce.     
 
This year it was noted that the Cabinet Secretary's statements mentioned 
£104m which was not really 'additional', as the Local Government 
allocation was down 0.5% in 'money' terms, without any addition towards 
inflation or inevitable higher requirements.  £62m of the 'additional' 
allocation was for schools, but there was no 'money'.  It was also said that 
some grants would transfer to the settlement but again there was no 
additional 'money'.    
 
It was proposed to hold Partnership Council meetings and the Local 
Government Committee in Cardiff Bay last week but due to tragic 
circumstances the Welsh Government closed for a week.  It was trusted 
that some clarity could be received about the grants as soon as possible.  
 
It was understood that the Welsh Government had additional money but 
this had been prioritised for the health sector.   
 
Gwynedd Council Settlement 2018/19 

 
Welsh local authorities had received a cut of 0.5% on average, with 
Gwynedd Council receiving a cut of 0.1% in a range between 0 and 1%. It 
was noted that there was a difference between the 0.5% and the 0.1% 
that had already been committed by the Council in order to address 
expenditure requirements on social care in a rural area.  
 
It was noted that this year's settlement was again difficult for Welsh local 
authorities, which was a continuation of the impact of the Westminster 
Government's 'austerity' policy that will have an impact on services and 
residents across Wales.   
 
It was stressed that there would be more bad news in the future with 
inflation at around 2%, it was noted that the draft settlement of 0.1% (to be 
confirmed in December) was a real cut of 2%, with nothing to meet the 
additional pressures on social care services to a higher number of older 
residents etc.   
 
Potential Situation 2019/20  

 
By 2019/20 it was noted that the Welsh Government had announced an 
'indicative' settlement of -1.5%.  At the same time significant pay inflation 
was expected to address the 'living wage' target for Council staff and 
supplier staff.  This could mean a real cut impact of approximately 5% by 
2019/20.  
 
(ch) Corporate Financial Requirements and the impact on school 
budgets by 2018/19 

Page 8



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 6 

 
By 2018/19, it was noted that there would be no additional savings target 
for schools, like the rest of the Council's services, BUT:    
 

 Historical savings plans had to be implemented, this included the 
remainder of the £4.3m, where there was approximately £200,000 
to come from additional organisation of schools by 2018/19  

 As this was not on track, no doubt the quantum would have to be 
reduced appropriately, this was equivalent to around 0.3%.  

 
 Departmental Financial Requirements and the impact on school 

budgets by 2018/19 
 

It was reported that there was a significant overspend (£260,000) on 
transport for pupils, mainly taxis for children with additional learning 
needs. It was noted that the Head of Education had submitted a bid to the 
Council to fund this inevitable pressure in the future, and retrospectively, 
however it was unlikely that the Council would approve the application.  As 
this had to be funded from somewhere, no doubt the quantum would have 
to be reduced for this as well.  Therefore, this could mean that schools 
would face a reduction of half a million in their allocations, equivalent to 
around an extra 0.7%. 
 
However, in accordance with the usual procedure in Gwynedd Council, 
inflation in school budgets would be funded, therefore there would be a 
net growth in real terms and any cut would be transparent.    
 
(dd) Corporate Financial Requirements and the impact on school 
budgets by 2019/20 and beyond  
 
It was reported that it would be a huge financial challenge for the Council 
to find up to £30m of savings over three years.  Therefore, between now 
and October 2019 all Council services, including Education in terms of 
schools, would have to explain the likely impact of significant cuts in their 
budgets.    
 
Having considered all the options, and having had confirmation of the 
settlement in a year's time, the Council will consult with the public on the 
options between October and November 2019.  These options meant 
including reducing the schools quantum by 2019/20.  
 
 Requirements of Departmental Finance and the impact on 

schools' budgets by 2019/20  
 

It was reported that the Education Department had established an 
administrative structure in the three areas at an additional cost of 
£275,000, conditional to introducing savings for a similar sum within three 
years from September 2016.  It was noted that a portion of these savings 
would be required by 2019.  
 
Resolved:  To accept and note the above. 

 
 
 

Page 9



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 7 

 
7. REVIEW OF ADDITIONAL LEARNING NEEDS AND INCLUSION 

 
A presentation was received from the Senior Inclusion Manager on the 
options to allocate the devolved additional learning needs and inclusion 
budget.  It was explained that the integrated budget for 2017-18 was 
£5.9m and was under pressure due to two elements, namely, funding the 
provision of Ysgol Hafod Lon and the increasing demand for support.  Of 
the £5.8m, £4.4m had been allocated for pupils with statements or the 
Authority's Individual Development leaving the balance (£1.5m) to be 
distributed via   the 'general additional learning needs' allocation on the 
basis of 80% number of pupils and 20% pupils eligible for free school 
meals.  
 
A budget will be devolved to 14 primary schools and 14 secondary 
schools with the rest receiving a budget via a service level agreement. 
 
It was noted that the budget would be reduced in order to introduce 
savings of £400,000.  It was reported that Gwynedd and Anglesey Project 
Board were investigating alternative ways of devolving finance and offered 
the following option as a first step:   
 

1. Using data to identify statutory provision pupils (statements and ILP) 
based on actual cost.   Referral would be made via the Forums and the 
Moderation Panel (ILP authority and higher level) based on the 
requirements of their Action Plans and receiving provision from the 
Integrated Team (centrally) and assistants (school).  

2. It was proposed to identify and have a sum in reserve for ILP Statements 
that will come in during the year based on % of the devolved budget.   If 
the money is not used then it can be shared with schools following this 
period.  

3. The rest of the money (namely the devolved Budget less statements/ILP 
% in reserve less savings) will be distributed based on the number of free 
school meals pupils.  
 

4. Schools to consider a cluster arrangement to appoint assistants.   
 

During the ensuing discussion, the Senior Inclusion Manager responded to 
questions as follows:   
 
(a) In the context of the time-schedule, it was noted that it was proposed to 

implement this from September 2018. 
(b) It was agreed that it was not necessary to consult on the allocation as an 

arrangement for allocation had already been agreed based on numbers 
and number of children who are eligible for free school meals.  

(c) In terms of feedback in the implementation of the Cluster Coordinator pilot 
scheme, it was explained that it was currently premature, however, any 
feedback would be considered in due course.  This scheme would not 
have an impact on the devolved procedure.  

 
It was confirmed that it was necessary to consider responsibility regarding 
costs when an additional learning needs child moves from school to school.    

 

Page 10



Schools’ Budget Forum 13.11.17 

   

 8 

It was added that the budget had been increased, despite this the number of 
children with additional needs were increasing and the needs were more 
profound.  
 
The allocation arrangements would continue based on free school meals and 
also to continue with the PLASC work. 
 
Resolved:  To accept, note and thank the officer for the 
presentation. 

 
 
8.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

Resolved:    To approve that the next Forum Meeting takes place at 9.30 a.m. 
on 11 January 2018.  
 
 

CHAIRMAN    

 

Page 11



Item 7 
 

MEETING SCHOOLS’ FINANCE FORUM 

DATE 5 February 2018 

TITLE 
Projection of Schools’ Balances  

31 March 2018 

PURPOSE To raise awarness of Forum Members  

RECOMMENDATION To consider the report  

AUTHOR Hefin Owen  

CABINET MEMBER FOR 
EDUCATION 

Councillor Gareth Thomas 

 

 
1. Projection of Schools’ Balances 31 March 2018 

Generally schools’ balances are projected to reduce as schools respond to a 
reduction in pupil numbers and cuts. 
 
Appendix 1 estimates balances as at 31 March 2018 for schools which will be 
open on that date. 
 
The Finance Unit have projected primary and special schools’ balances as a 
desk-top exercise, as it was not practial to contact and discuss with each school 
individually within the timescale. 
 
Secondary schools themselves have projected likely balances by the end of the 
2017/18 financial year. 
 
You will remember that the Cabinet 13/12/2016 deferred until 2018/19 the £417k 
effect of the reduction in pupil numbers for 2017/18 as well as the £299k cut in 
2017/18 until the 2019/20 financial year. 
 
The new middle school in Dolgellau has planned to have substantial balances at 
the end of the financial year in order to manage the challenging financial situation 
facing it in 2018/19. 
 
Current projections suggest an increase in pupil number in the secondary sector 
over the next 3 years, but a reduction in pupil numbers in the primary sector. 

 
 

2. Recommendation  
To review the actual position in the Forum’s meeting in the summer term 2018. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7



Item X Appendix 1

Projection of balances 31 March 2018 and actual balances 2014/15, 2015/16 a 2016/17

1 2000 Gwaun Gynfi £50,000 £45,577 8.1% £51,816 8.83% £39,666 6.53%

2 2004 Nefyn £10,000 £24,609 4.9% £10,229 2.17% £53,238 11.34%

3 2006 Llanrug £30,000 £22,253 2.5% -£38,345 -4.63% -£52,759 -6.85%

4 2008 Abererch £24,000 £11,470 4.0% £12,052 4.79% £13,159 5.65%

* 5 2009 Abersoch £2,000 £4,166 3.2% £14,141 9.50% £16,787 12.81%

* 6 2010 Beddgelert £20,000 £11,326 6.5% £9,137 5.54% £12,369 7.37%

7 2011 Bethel £5,000 £8,333 1.7% £43,944 8.46% £36,043 7.33%

8 2013 Bodfeurig £15,000 £21,256 8.6% £29,613 11.90% £2,684 1.11%

9 2015 Borthygest £18,000 £11,338 5.1% £11,631 5.12% £18,064 8.76%

10 2017 Brynaerau £25,000 £19,021 8.2% £28,001 11.59% £34,598 15.19%

11 2026 Y Gelli £35,000 £30,976 4.6% £26,207 3.99% £54,842 8.33%

12 2028 Penybryn £55,000 £71,576 14.7% £62,561 12.07% £26,721 6.02%

13 2033 Treferthyr £20,000 £18,945 4.5% £21,538 5.25% £18,271 4.67%

* 14 2035 Cwm Y Glo £10,000 £11,276 7.0% £20,429 12.47% £35,411 18.23%

15 2036 Chwilog -£5,000 £547 0.3% £18,232 9.37% £14,174 6.98%

16 2039 Crud Y Werin £4,000 £123 0.0% £7,234 3.01% £20,020 8.27%

17 2042 Dolbadarn £60,000 £87,506 15.3% £84,132 14.72% £77,344 13.80%

18 2046 Edern £23,000 £36,403 12.6% £17,946 5.87% £2,800 1.01%

* 19 2047 Felinwnda £13,000 £7,716 4.8% £8,433 5.30% £10,713 6.63%

20 2048 Bro Plennydd £7,000 £1,418 0.4% -£2,879 -1.00% -£11,430 -4.33%

21 2049 Garndolbenmaen £8,000 £9,915 4.2% £12,600 5.70% £16,675 8.01%

22 2051 Glanadda £25,000 £19,025 10.0% £47,293 23.03% £58,878 25.18%

* 23 2059 Llanaelhaearn -£5,000 -£1,431 -0.8% £10,548 6.22% £12,661 7.24%

24 2060 Llanbedrog £3,000 £9,672 3.4% £25,824 9.06% £9,844 3.95%

25 2066 Llangybi £6,000 £8,944 4.1% £22,475 8.87% £35,648 12.99%

26 2069 Llanllechid £30,000 £6,943 0.8% -£4,707 -0.58% -£20,358 -2.53%

27 2070 Llanllyfni £50,000 £59,558 18.7% £75,531 22.03% £61,957 17.52%

* 28 2075 Bab Morfa Nefyn £10,000 £19,313 9.9% £27,031 13.89% £18,366 10.17%

* 29 2078 Baladeulyn £10,000 -£2,219 -1.3% -£2,461 -1.50% £828 0.46%

* 30 2081 Nebo £0 £13,191 7.5% £27,584 16.43% £25,195 15.15%

31 2085 Penisarwaen £10,000 £8,795 4.5% £17,854 8.80% £16,733 8.09%

32 2089 Bro Lleu £0 £26,412 4.4% £33,309 5.54% £29,988 5.60%

33 2093 Pentreuchaf £12,000 £5,297 1.2% £605 0.15% -£9,820 -2.80%

* 34 2097 Rhiwlas £10,000 -£3,927 -2.2% -£778 -0.45% £4,945 2.58%

* 35 2098 Rhosgadfan -£5,000 -£2,087 -1.0% -£5,568 -2.83% -£1,409 -0.74%

36 2099 Rhostryfan £10,000 -£4,536 -1.6% -£9,030 -3.28% -£842 -0.32%

37 2103 Sarn Bach £10,000 £28,095 12.8% £29,044 13.00% £25,072 10.26%

38 2104 Eifion Wyn £20,000 £22,458 3.2% £54,013 7.62% £73,856 9.44%

39 2108 Talysarn £50,000 £50,777 12.3% £22,551 6.95% £30,747 9.74%

40 2110 Y Gorlan £30,000 £47,886 12.2% £38,471 9.81% £25,576 7.15%

41 2111 Yr Eifl £30,000 £26,642 11.8% £5,625 2.72% £1,097 0.57%

42 2112 Tudweiliog -£2,000 -£2,765 -1.4% £10,760 5.67% £10,257 5.35%

43 2113 Waunfawr £25,000 £4,241 1.0% £30,305 6.74% £28,530 6.43%

44 2116 Glancegin £80,000 £122,484 16.2% £132,130 16.75% £96,234 12.74%

* 45 2118 Bab Coed Mawr £25,000 £52,500 26.6% £46,838 23.05% £41,267 19.56%

46 2119 Yr Hendre -£5,000 -£1,080 -0.1% -£24,470 -1.84% -£8,329 -0.62%

47 2122 Bontnewydd £25,000 £30,648 4.7% £19,452 3.19% £29,870 5.17%

48 2123 Y Garnedd £35,000 £19,123 1.9% £42,583 4.52% £67,226 7.32%

49 2125 Cymerau £40,000 £57,450 5.0% £54,085 4.79% £78,813 7.21%

50 2126 Abercaseg £20,000 £13,178 3.5% £45,615 12.97% £96,116 27.72%

51 2127 Y Felinheli £5,000 £4,599 0.9% £2,940 0.60% -£5,949 -1.14%

52 2180 Bala £28,000 £17,433 4.6% £15,039 3.94% £26,812 7.71%

53 2181 Y Traeth £30,000 £37,057 5.3% £30,518 4.70% £4,840 0.74%

54 2185 Corris £7,000 £18,888 7.4% £37,349 17.52% £34,605 16.89%

55 2189 Dyffryn Ardudwy £30,000 £41,715 16.9% £50,025 18.69% £40,933 18.47%

56 2190 Bro Cynfal £10,000 £4,644 1.6% £19,085 6.64% £14,717 6.10%

* 57 2192 Edmwnd Prys £5,000 £3,713 1.8% £6,819 3.56% £10,425 5.88%

58 2194 Llanbedr £18,000 £16,384 6.6% £12,961 5.49% £15,818 6.59%

* 59 2198 Y Garreg £10,000 £12,403 7.4% £11,919 7.69% £12,294 8.23%

60 2199 O.M.Edwards £25,000 £24,696 7.4% £29,503 8.64% £13,239 4.03%

61 2205 Manod £60,000 £49,201 15.1% £29,836 9.26% £24,364 7.11%

* 62 2207 Pennal £0 £3,803 2.1% £16,058 9.60% £28,650 15.68%

63 2208 Cefn Coch £15,000 £25,055 4.3% £30,869 5.09% £26,634 4.43%

Approx 

PROJECTION 

of Balances 

31/03/2018

School 

No School Name

Balance 

31/03/2017

Balance 

31/03/2017 

as % of 

Allocation

Balance 

31/03/2016

Balance 

31/03/2016 

as % of 

Allocation

Balance 

31/03/2015

Balance 

31/03/2015 

as % of 

Allocation

Page 13



Item X Appendix 1

Projection of balances 31 March 2018 and actual balances 2014/15, 2015/16 a 2016/17

Approx 

PROJECTION 

of Balances 

31/03/2018

School 

No School Name

Balance 

31/03/2017

Balance 

31/03/2017 

as % of 

Allocation

Balance 

31/03/2016

Balance 

31/03/2016 

as % of 

Allocation

Balance 

31/03/2015

Balance 

31/03/2015 

as % of 

Allocation

64 2210 Talsarnau £6,000 -£5,761 -3.1% £11,695 6.08% £14,090 7.64%

65 2211 Tanygrisiau £5,000 -£9,812 -3.2% £4,983 1.86% £16,239 5.24%

66 2212 Penybryn £5,000 £27,322 3.5% £87,877 11.12% £62,592 8.22%

67 2213 Bro Hedd Wyn £7,000 £28,991 11.2% £43,462 14.96% £24,704 8.29%

68 2214 Frongoch £50,000 £48,704 29.6% £35,448 17.47% £18,975 10.84%

69 2219 Tan y Castell £2,000 £15,263 5.5% £18,745 6.76% £36,788 13.54%

70 2220 Ffridd y Llyn £22,000 £23,084 8.4% £20,808 7.27% £24,616 9.84%

71 2221 Maenofferen £10,000 £31,821 4.2% £83,880 10.57% £79,160 9.56%

72 2227 Hirael £25,000 £38,166 6.6% £63,152 11.35% £67,192 11.38%

73 2228 Craig y Deryn £2,000 £4,774 1.1% -£4,088 -1.00% £54 0.01%

74 2229 Bro Llifon £25,000 £19,557 4.2% £7,324 2.71%

75 3004 Pont y Gôf £25,000 £65,171 16.6% £32,812 8.70% £13,454 3.47%

76 3005 Maesincla £70,000 £97,763 8.1% £88,477 7.44% £79,555 7.01%

77 3009 Faenol £50,000 £40,761 5.6% £43,603 5.92% £35,503 4.89%

* 78 3010 Foelgron £7,000 £5,891 3.4% £7,574 4.76% £15,924 9.90%

79 3013 Llandygai £50,000 £82,911 15.8% £100,975 19.12% £68,539 13.60%

80 3018 Llandwrog £20,000 £26,882 11.9% £20,993 9.09% £21,700 8.03%

* 81 3023 Llanystumdwy £2,000 -£2,063 -1.3% £4,412 2.92% £11,338 6.86%

82 3029 Tregarth £25,000 £36,904 9.0% £103,375 24.49% £100,897 22.70%

83 3030 Cae Top £0 £4,869 0.6% £40,931 4.86% £59,607 6.89%

84 3300 Santes Helen £30,000 £27,257 10.6% £47,837 18.83% £52,935 18.41%

85 3301 Our Lady £0 £18,259 4.8% £20,886 5.06% £23,888 6.04%

* 86 3305 Beuno Sant £20,000 £24,704 9.6% -£2,904 -1.25% £6,723 3.02%

PRIMARY £1,679,000 £2,001,347 £2,396,343 £2,360,193

based on schools open on 31 Mawrth 2018

1 4002 Dyffryn Ogwen -£30,800 £94,870 4.7% £63,584 3.40% £69,118 3.82%

2 4003 Botwnnog -£2,200 -£40,937 -2.2% -£37,815 -2.05% -£29,434 -1.52%

3 4004 Brynrefail £80,000 £134,145 4.0% £23,042 0.71% -£25,871 -0.79%

4 4007 Dyffryn Nantlle £90,000 £74,256 3.3% £136,584 5.62% £100,179 4.14%

5 4009 Eifionydd £13,000 £19,075 1.1% £39,441 2.22% £54,791 3.01%

6 4031 Y Moelwyn £170,000 £248,184 14.1% £124,343 7.24% £120,605 6.92%

* 7 4032 Tywyn -£102,600 -£116,177 -7.9% -£59,375 -4.22% -£17,943 -1.21%

* 8 4033 Y Berwyn -£94,000 -£94,699 -5.7% -£118,686 -7.28% -£94,128 -5.67%

9 4034 Ardudwy £24,300 £54,177 3.5% £76,099 5.10% £77,510 5.33%

10 4036 Friars £100,000 £14,982 0.3% £110,361 2.12% £226,192 4.31%

11 4037 Tryfan £3,900 £27,384 1.2% £29,639 1.28% £51,315 2.24%

12 4039 Syr Hugh Owen -£34,700 -£39,083 -1.0% -£81,362 -2.04% -£23,366 -0.59%

13 4040 Glan Y Môr £195,000 £238,535 10.3% £250,256 10.83% £227,572 9.80%

SECONDARY £411,900 £614,710 £556,110 £736,540

based on schools open on 31 Mawrth 2018

1 3502 Pendalar -£125,000 -£88,919 -5.16% -£54,191 -3.40% -£25,454 -1.77%

2 3503 Hafod Lon £80,000 £132,149 12.25% £119,505 15.21% £87,213 11.35%

SPECIAL -£45,000 £43,230 £65,314 £61,760

1 3401 Bro Idris £260,000

£2,305,900 £2,659,288 £3,017,767 £3,158,492

based on schools open on 31 Mawrth 2018

* schools with minimum staffing protection in 2017/18

new middle school 01 September 2017

school opened Sept 2015

ALL SCHOOLS

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	7 PROJECTION OF SCHOOLS' BALANCES  31 MARCH 2018
	Appendix 1


